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From: Gina Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: 'mblazek@maine.edu’
Date: 10/3/2005 12:07:47 PM

Subject: PSY 350 Thursday 1:00pm

Sending you this note to make contact and let you know that I am enrolled in this class; however, I have yet to attend any class
nor have I completed any assignments. I could make excuses for myself, and create certain justifications for my actions; however,
I will not do that because I know my lack of attendance and participation is simply due to a lack of self discipline. I am
interested in continuing with, and completing, this class but am asking if that is still a possibility.

One roadblock that I have not been able to overcome is the purchase of the required textbooks as my finances are severely lacking
and any tuition refund has been used for one of my classes where the books cost well over $200. I need assistance to obtain the

required textbooks for this class i1if I am to complete this course with an acceptable grade for my abilities.

I also would like to converse with you about the possibility of catching up on whatever work I have not yet completed and discuss
upcoming work that will need to be completed.

I would appreciate a quick response from you, but I will be attending class this Thursday so we may be able to talk at that
point.

Thank you.

Gina Turcotte

11/26/2016
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